From: Phernne Tancock SN

Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2024 11:10 am

To: Suzanne Rushmere

Ce: SIEIETR i choc! !
Subject: GTC

Hi Suzanne

Further to our discussion on Thursday, GTC are prepared to meet the cost of Nick Goldwater which you have
indicated is max $1800 (daily rate).

Vaughan can meet Nick on Thursday he has suggested meeting at Council (if you can make a room available)
for he and Nick to have an initial chat then they can identify areas which they may want a further look at onsite
before heading out to GTC.

The weather for Thursday is looking horrendous so if that precludes the amount of time spent onsite, | assume
Nick would not charge for the whole day and would only charge for time spent?

Let me know if this would work.
Phernne.





